AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, December 12th, 2017
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

1. ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director

Ara Najarian, Director

Kiristin Berry, Director

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

3. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



4. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of Noveember 14th, 2017 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

SOwp

S. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Status Report for First Street Back-up Generator Installation
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

B. Status Report Regarding Relocation of Administrative Officers to 100 San Luis Street.
(Action Required: Receive Report and Provide Direction to Staff)

e Resolution No. 2017-12 Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body
Members and/or Volunteers
(Action Required: Receive Report; Adopt Resolution No. 2017-12 or Alternatively,
Provide Further Direction to Staff)

7. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

8. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on January 9", 2018.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



1.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
November 14th, 2017

CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Carinna Butler, Operations Manager FRM
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Anne Brown, of Avila Beach asked District Staff to contact the property managers and owners of
the building at the corner of Front Street and San Luis Street also San Antonio Street & San Luis
Street regarding the trash reciprocals that are blocking parking spaces & on sidewalks impeding
pedestrians.
4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Doug Scotto reported calls for 32 for service. Five of those calls were for suspicious
subjects and one for a petty theft occurred at the Avila Market. The Sheriff Department also
investigated several RV’s that were parked overnight along Avila Beach Dr. and First Street and a
phone scam. The caller identified himself as a Sheriff Lieutenant “Springer” (no such person
works at the Department). Sheriff Scotto warned the Board and Public to never give out personal
information to unsolicited callers. Scotto also reported night activity at the Cave Landing parking
lot. The Department arrested one person for possession of cocaine and narcotic paraphernalia,
driving without a license and driving with their lights off. In addition, one domestic violence
dispute occurred at the Avila public restrooms and a purse was reported stolen from inside a car
parked in Avila. Sheriff Scotto commented that items of value should not be left in plain view

from outside of the car.

2.Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 60 calls for service in October; twenty-four of those
calls were for medical aid and he reported extra engines are available in the area in case of fire.
Cal Fire will downsize staff when and if there is a significant amount of rain they have scheduled



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

several control burn projects in the area including a Lighthouse area burn. CalFire will send emails
with a schedule of local control burns. Chief Lee reported vegetation reduction projects have been
identified, including Barren & Squire Canyons. Chief Lee reminded Board and public members
that now is a good time to clean rain gutters, check your roof for leaks, and check to see if your
chimney is clear of debris. Emergency supplies kit tips can be found at the Cal Fire website:
www.readyforwildfire.org President Kelley asked if our adopted fire code allows us to burn
outside? Chief Lee explained that a fire for cooking, warming or ceremonial purposes is allowed,
however, a call to the Fire Department is appreciated prior to burning.

Director Ara Najarian joined the meeting at 7:14pm

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

General Manager Hagemann announced that the CSDA Local Chapter Annual Meeting, Election and
Dinner will be held in Avila on Friday, January 26", 2017 at the Civic Association.

Carinna Butler from Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Operations Manager announced that she has
taken a job at Lake Cachuma Operations Management Board and will be leaving FRM on November 20".
Krista Ackerman Young is moving into the Operation’s Manager position. Mike White is taking over as
the District’s Chief Plant Operator.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public wished
to address any items. Several Board members provided brief comments, but no items were pulled from

the Consent Agenda.

Minutes of October 10", 2017 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for October

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for October

SRR IS

Director DeWeese made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director Najarian seconded the motion
and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Eric DeWeese
Ara Najarian

Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

Page 2 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS. None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2016-17
GM Hagemann introduced Mr. Andy Beck, from Fedak and Brown, LLC. Mr. Beck performed the

financial audit for the District this past fiscal year. Mr. Beck explained the audit process, including that
auditors perform a test of internal controls and assess the risk of material misstatement due to fraud or
error. Mr. Beck explained that he performs a number of account balance tests within the District records
ensuring the accuracy of the management practices. President Kelley commented he is pleased with
Fedak and Brown, LLC as the District’s auditors. He also asked Mr. Beck if “anything jumped out at the
auditor regarding inaccuracies?” Mr. Beck explained his testing concluded that the District’s part-time
contract Controller (Nikki Engle), GM Hagemann and Accounting Clerk, Kristi Dibbern are all doing a
great job. Mr. Beck concluded that he is providing several journal entries and process recommendations
to staff as a result of his audit. Anne Brown, Avila Beach asked “if the District staff is bonded?” GM
Hagemann explained that the District is insured by Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA). This insurance covers Board of Directors and staff.

Director Kelley made the motion to Approve the Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17. Director
DeWeese seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

B. Award Engineering Design Contract to Michael K. Nunley (MKN) Engineering for Wet
Well and Manhole Repair Coating Project.

GM Hagemann summarized the Staff Report and stated that Staff’s recommendation is to award an

Engineering Contract for the Wet Well Manhole Repair Coating Project to MKN Engineering on a time

and materials basis at not to exceed amount of $6,786.00.

Director Narajian made the motion to award the engineering design contract to MKN Engineering for the

Wet Well and Manhole Repair Coating Project. Director Berry seconded the motion and it passed with a

roll call vote 4-0.

Page 3 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes November 14th, 2017

AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Pete Kelley
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius

C. Resolution No. 2017-11 Amending District Purchasing Policy #3041

GM Hagemann reminded the Board that they had approved the recommended changes to the Puchasing
Policy at the October 2017 Board meeting. Adoption of Resolution No. 2017-11 was simply formalzing
the Board previous action. Director Kelley made the motion to change the Purchasing Policy 3041 by
adopting Resolution No. 2017-11. Director Najarian seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call
vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian
KTristin Berry
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None

ABSENT: Lynn Helenius
8. COMMUNICATIONS:
ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 12th, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 4 of 4



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@
DATE: December 12,2017

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for November 2017

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During November the District made deposits in the amount of $154,858.21 and
experienced $122,282.98 in expenses (cash basis). Expenses this month included the
District’s semi-annual payment of $52,764.26 to San Luis Public Works for Lopez water.

The deposits by fund and checks by fund are provided as an attachment to this report.
Income in November included $76,533.70 in County tax income and $67,932.79 in
monthly water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund,
as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for November are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of November the District billed approximately $88,530.26 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $519.66.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for November 2017 is included.



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary

4010 - Operating Revenue

4030 - County Taxes

4050 - Harbor Charges
4052 - Front Street Lighting
4053 - WWTP O&M

Total 4050 - Harbor Charges

4090 - Rental Income
4100 - Misc Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense

5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6120 - Dues & Subscriptions
6135 - Legal

Nov 17

67,932.79
76,533.70

282.20
15,189.00

15,471.20

3,260.00
20.58

163,218.27

163,218.27

163,218.27

252.58

2,506.75
291.00
0.00
121.25

2,919.00
74.43

600.00

600.00

163.15

163.15
100.32

3,856.90

440.00
4,802.00
425.60

Page 1



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance

6155 - Rent

6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6510 - Critical Spare Parts

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance

6540 - Lab Tests

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8280 - W - 2017/18 - 2 Water Valve Rep
8271 - W-1 2017/18 Water Tank Imp.

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses

Nov 17

459.15
519.66
849.38
200.00

7,695.79

3,843.49
17,756.80
9,900.00
3,190.79

3,658.91
195.19

3,854.10

73.75
2,380.83
4,395.80

104.49
513.17
588.00
2,495.50
806.77
3,098.26

53,001.75

52,764.26

52,764.26

117,571.28

45,646.99

77.68
10,264.00

10,341.68

10,341.68

Page 2



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017
Nov 17
Total Other Expense 10,341.68
Net Other Income -10,341.68
Net Income 35,305.31

Page 3



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 219.15
1008 - Petty Cash 80.00
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 592,335.91
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1050 - LAIF 2,239,232.42
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 2,831,867.48
Total Checking/Savings 2,831,867.48
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 200,319.71
Total Accounts Receivable 200,319.71
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 118,219.97
Total 1250 - Receivables 131,027.18
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 3,075.64
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 3,075.63
Total Other Current Assets 134,102.81
Total Current Assets 3,166,290.00
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21




1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2017

Accrual Basis

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Nov 30, 17

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017

Nov 30, 17
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 0.00
1690 - Construction in Progress 17,812.74
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,661,403.37
Total Fixed Assets 3,661,403.37
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,850.00
Total Other Assets 7,850.00
TOTAL ASSETS 6,835,543.37
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Total Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,236.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,194.50
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 275.86
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 3,707.27
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Capacity Fees Held 213,643.16
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 223,223.16
Total Other Current Liabilities 226,930.43
Total Current Liabilities 305,271.14
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 115,049.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 15,115.00

Page 3



1:25 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/07/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2017
Nov 30, 17
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 435,435.14
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,760.59
Net Income -79,652.36
Total Equity 6,400,108.23
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,835,543.37

Page 4



| abed

26'99%'9- Gz'es ""YQ Jelwald oiIoed - 010} 2 1ayi0 2/1 £102/80/L1L  usode(
21°055'9- 000 Y9 Jelwaid ouloed - 010} L 1BWO 2/t ,102/80/L1L  wusode(
21°0S5'9- z8've ""YQ Jelwald oiIoed - 01O} 9ouelsISsy erey 2102/80/LL  wsodeQ
66'7.5'9- 622ey'L- "'YQ Jelwald oijIoed - 01O o8y Iues 2102/80/L1  usode(
0L'2S}'G- 0L 0V} ""yQ J8lweld dided - 0101 Z2lauo g/t L102/L0/LL  usoda(
0'€62'G- 000 YO Jelwald oiioed - 01Ok LJIBY0 2/t ,102/L0/LL  usoda(Q
0t'€62'G- 26'.S Y9 J8lwald ouloed - 010} 90UE)SISSY 8jey £10g/L0/L1L  wsode(
2e°16e's- £G'998°L- ""YQ Jelwald oiioed - 01O+ o8y lues ,102/L0/LL  wsode(Q
6. v8v'e- 26'79- yQ J8lwald ouloed - 010} 2 1ayio 2/1 2102/90/11  usode(
/8'6L1'e- 000 Y9 Jalwald ouloed - 010} L4Byo 2/t £102/90/LL  usode(
/8'6l'E- LE81Y Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 010} 8oue)sISSy aley 2102/90/L1  usoda(
A A 6.'652'2- Y9 Jalwaid ouioed - 010+ o8y lueg £102/90/L1L  usode(
ST ATAE 20°0- YO Jelwald oiIoed - 010} 28410 2/1 ,102/e0/LL  usode(Q
eV 102" |- 000 YO Jelwald ouioed - 010+ L 1BW0 2/t ,102/e0/L1L  wsode(
eV 102" }- .28 'y Jelwald ouloed - 010} 90UE)SISSY 8leYy 2102/€0/LL  usode(
0,'602'I- G8'998- ""YQ Jelwald ouioed - 010+ o8y Iues 2102/€0/LL  usode(
G8'2re- G.'86- Y9 J8lwsid ouioed - 010} 2 8u0 z/1 2102/L0/LL  usode(
0l'vve- 000 "'YQ Jelwald oiIoed - 010 L1dYyo 2/t L10g/L0/LL  usode(
OlL'vve- 000 YO Jelwald oiIoed - 010 9ouBlSISSy 8jey L102/10/LL  usode(
0l'vve- 0k vve- Y9 Jelwald ouioed - 0101 o8y lues ,102/10/LL  wsode(

Aeyueg

11.°G18'L- LL'G18'}- swyb1 re10 .
LL°G18'L- 8zvle- Y9 Jolwaid ouloed - 010+ SO sWbI ‘Sz" JsIeM ‘0L UBD) - | # dINI UoBeg BIAY 090 :V 5680 i L102/94/LL  usode(
6109~ LL'v92- YO Jelwsid ouioed - 010} SO" sWbIT ‘sg" ereM ‘0L UD) - | # dI Uoeeg BlIAY 0920 Y G680 4 L102/94/L1L  usode(
gL '9ee’ - 9G¥ - "'y Jelwald ouioed - 010} SO sWbI ‘Gz" JereM ‘02" ueD) - | # dw) yoeaq elIAY 0920 W S680 4 ,102/60/L1  wsode(
91226 91226 "y Jelwald ouioed - 010} SO Wb 'Gz" 9B M ‘0L USD - | # Al - 21 100 401 2102/60/1 1 H_m%%m_

syb1

¥0'00S'62-  ¥0°00S‘62- ulwpy / [ei8usy) [e10 |
¥0'00S'62-  €1°000'¢c- Y9 Jelwald ouloed - 010+ SO sWbIn 'Sz" JereM ‘0L USD) - | # dINI UoBSg BINY 0920 :V 5680 2102/9t/1L  wsode(
16'667'92-  ¥8'90L‘C- Y9 Jelwaid ouloed - 010+ SO sWbIn 'Sz" JeieM ‘0L" USD) - | # dINI Uoeeg BIAY 0920 3V S680 o L102/94/LL  wsodeQ
L0'€6.'22-  00'6}- Y9 Jelwsid ouloed - 010+ suredas seindwod yos | [e) swesINquiey L102/Si/LL wsode(Q
L0'%/9'22-  00°00.- YD Jelwsid ouioed - 0101 100B yse) Jawolsny wouy 2102/eL/LL usode(
L0'v/6'le-  28'808'G- "'y Jelwald duioed - 01O+ SO" swbI7 ‘sg" ereM ‘02" usD - | # dwi yoeag elIAY 0920 1V S680 i 2102/60/LL  usode(
GZ'0LL'9L-  G2'0L6CL- YO Jelwald ouioed - 01O+ GO SY6I ‘Gz" JereM ‘0L UsD - | # dINI - 2L 100 401 2102/60/11  usode(
00°092'¢- 00°092'¢e- "y Jelwald ouloed - 010 WOPZIA UONEIS 81l4 8woou| Juay 2102/90/11  usode(

ulwpy / [eiauar)

aoueleg junowyy nids owa aleq adA )

2102 13qWidaAON

pun4 Aq susodaqg L1/20/2)

10UIS13 991188 AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ 9bed

92'v5e'e.- Ov'€ve- YO I8lweid oyloed - OLO} 08y lueg Z1oze/ez/ L1 usodeqg
98'0L}'eL- 660} YD Jelweld oioed - 010t c¢i8ulo e/t 2102/Le/V usode(
S8’lcleL- 000 YO J8iweid oyloed - 01O} L 18ul0 2/t L102/22/L L usoda(
g8kl 2’8 YD Jelwsid diioed - 010} dJuejsissy aley 2102/Le/vL usodeQ
rAN o £9°905- YO Jelweld oyoed - 0L0L o8y lueg L102g/L2/kL  usode(
6v°€29°1L- 000 YD J8lweid ouioed - 010} cd8yio ¢/t 210¢e/1e/b L usodeq
6v°€29°L2- 000 YO d8lwsid ouided - 0 L0} L 18Ul 2/t 2102/1e/L L usoda(
67°€29'}L.- 12’8 YO d8lweid ouloed - OO} douelsIssy aley L102/1e/L L usoda(
9.'1€9'LL- L2 S61- YO d8lweld oyloed - 01O} J9Y IUes Li0e/Le/L L usoda(
GG9EL LL- 000 YD Jelweid dioed - 010t c8uyo e/i 2102e/0g/1} usodaqg
GG'OEL' LL- 000 YO Jelweld oiloed - 01Ot L 18y10 2/t £102/02/1 1L usode(
GG'9EL LL- 12’8 YO Jelweld ouiloed - 010t BoUeBlsISsY aley 2102/02/}+ usoda(
28y 1L 2SGLL - YO Jelweld ouoed - 010t 09y lueg 210e/02g/L L usodag
0€'62¥'69- Oc'Lc- YO d8lweid ouioed - OO gi8uo ¢/t LIOZ/LL/ VL usode(
0}'20¥'69- 000 YD J8lweid oyioed - 0O} I 18yl 2/} 2102/LL/ 1L usodeq
0}20¥'69- 2’8 YD Jelweld oioed - 010t 9dueIsISsy aley L1OC/LH/ VL usodeQ
LE0L¥'69- 6786 |- YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} 08y lueg L1OC/LH/ VL usoda(
88" L9¥'L9- 06°'60€ - YO Jeiweld dioed - 010t Xe| palndsg nd 0920 1V G680 4 L102/9L/ L1 usodeg
86°1LG1€9- Gl'Gee's- YD d8lwsid dlioed - 010} Xe] paindss 1In) 090 'V §680 4 LL02/9L/ 1L usodag
£8'928°/G- 0L'S9t YO d8lweid ouloed - 010} ¢y e/ L102/9L/ kL usoda(
€6'166°.G- L0'¢e YD d8lweid oyloed - 0O} FJ8ylo 2/t L10Z/9L/L L usoda(
00 +0°8S- 000 YD Jelweid dioed - QLOL 8duelsIssy aley L102/9H/ L1 usodeqg
00'¥10'8G- £9'98¢€°G- YD Jeiweld oioed - 010t J8y lueg 2102/9L/} 1 usode(
1€'229'2S- 88'cSE YD Jelweld dioed - 0101 ¢4y e/t L102/SL/L1E usoda(
G2'086°2S- L0'¢e YO Jsiweld oyloed - 01O} L 18y10 ¢/ LL02/SL/LE usoda(
2e'200'eG- LE Y YD Jsiweld olioed - 01Ot dduelsIssy aley L10C/SHLL usodeg
69'€¥0°'eS- 21°980°6- YD d8lweld auioed - 010} J9Y Iues L102/SH/LL usoda(
25 LS6'EY- S€'le YO J8lweld oyioed - 01O ¢4y g/t LIOC/YH L usodeqg
L1°086'eY- L1'SS YD d8lwLid ouioed - OLO} FJ48uyl0 2/} 2102/ L/ L usodeq
€686 E- GG9l YO d8lweid oyloed - 01O} 2dUuelsISsY sley L102/v /L)L usoda(
68 100 v~ ¥9'282'8- YO Jelweld oioed - 010t 08y lueg LIO2/YL/ L usoda(
GZ'6LL'Ge- 06°'€SY YD Jelweld aioed - 010t L1/0E/0} - 92/6 woonsay led Auunwwo) 291000 L1/6/1 1 HOV L10T/EH/LL usode(
SL'eLL'9g- 8L} YO JsiwLsld oyioed - 01O} ¢dvuyo ¢/t LL02/EL/ 1L usoda(
€Ev.LL'9E- 000 YO J8lweid ouloed - 010} FI8ylo 2/t L102/EL/LL usodeqg
EEv.1'98- SL'vE YO J8lwsid oyloed - 01O} 90UBISISSY 8ley L102/EH/ 1L usoda(
80°60z'9¢- ey 00ve- YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} 08y lueg LLOZ/EL/ L usoda(
G9'808'ce- 29'.££'8- YO J8lwsid oyloed - 01O} XE] paindsgs 1N 0920 'V G680 4 2102/60/1} usodeg
€0’ L.V Se- L2'0SG'8 - YD Jslweld oyloed - 01O} xe]| doid @1semM - 2} 100 401 2102/60/11 usoda(
28'026'9- 06'€SY- YO Jsiweld oyoed - 01O} L1/OE/0} - 92/6 woounsay Yied Ayunwwo) 91000 2102/60/11 usoda(
aouejeg junowy yids aleq adA}
L10¢ 19qWIBAON
pun4 Aq susodaq LL/20/2)

1UISIg S99IAI8S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

gc'lyvlle- 6L YD Jelweid doed - 0LOL cgJeulo e/t L1O2/EL/ L usodeq
L 8vlle- 000 "'YQ J8iweid dyided - 0LO} L 18ul0 2/t L102/EH/ 1L usodeq
L8yl e 9.'vE YD Jelweld oiIoed - 010t dduelsIssy aley LIOZ/EL/ L usodeq
LLe8l e 00'8.8't- YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} o8y J81e LIOZ/EL/LE usodeq
L1'S0E91- 6.2.0°¢C- YD Jslweld oylded - 01O} SO sWbIN ‘Sz" Jere M ‘0L" UeD) - | # dwi yoeaq ejIAY 0920 W S680 A 2102/60/1 1 usodeq
gecee'vl- L8019V~ YD Jelweld auloed - 0101t GO" SWbIT ‘G2  Jere M ‘0L uBD - | # dII - L} 100 401 2102/60/11 usodeq
1S5°129°6- Oc'Sce- YD Jslweld duloed - 01Ot L1/0€/0} - 92/6 woolisay dled Anunwwo) 291000 2102/60/} usodeq
,£'962°6- 8¥'GElL‘e- YD J8lweld dloed - 010t L1/0E/0} - 92/6 uonebiu| yied uenr ues zz9100 2102/60/}+ usodeq
68°091°Z- 8%'082- YD Jelweld oioed - QLOL L1/0€/0} - 92/6 uonebiu| 1S ol €8+ 100 210e/60/L 1 usoda(
L¥"08E‘9- S2'es8 YD Jelweld ooed - QL0L Z2i8uylo ¢/t 2102/80/11 usoda(
99'€91'9- 000 YD Jelwsid ouloed - 010t LI8ylo 2/t 2102/80/11 usodeQ
99'€9¥'9- €8've YO J8lweid oyloed - OO} aduelsIssy aley 2102/80/ 11 usoda(
61'88Y%'9- 8€°G09' |- YD Jslweld dioed - 0L0L o8y J81e 2102/80/} 1 usoda(
L1'E88'P- 0L0v1 YO I8iweld dyided - QLO} gJ8yio ¢/t 2102/L0/+ 1L usoda(
18°€20'G- 000 "yQ Jsiweld oyoed - 01O} L 18yl0 2/}t L102/L0/L 1 usode(
18'€20'G- WA} YD d8lweld auioed - 010} aduelsIssy aley 2102/L0/} L usodeq
¥/, 180°G- ev'eG8’ |- YD Jslweld dlloed - 01Ot d8Y Je1e M\ 2102/L0/1 1 usodeq
le'8eee- c6'v9- YD Jslweld dlloed - 010} c¢8ulo ¢/t 2102/90/ L usoda(
6E°€9Le- 000 YD Jelweld ol1oed - 01Ot L 18410 2/} 2102/90/1 1 usodeq
6E°€9le- 8C v YO J8lweid ouioed - 010} aduelsIssy aley 2102/90/+ 1 usoda(
,L.'v02'¢e- 26'990'¢- YD Jelweld ouyloed - 010t 08Y J81e 2102/90/11 usodeq
G8'LEL |- €0°0- YO Isiweld ouided - 0101 g1y e/t 2102/e0/} usodeQ
28 LEL |- 000 YD J8lweid oyloed - 01O} L 18Yy10 2/} 2102/e0/11 usodeq
28'LEL }- 8¢'8 YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} aduelsissy aley 2102/e0/1 1 usoda(
0LV - 08°'89.- YO Jelweld aioed - 010t o8y J81e 2102/e0/+1 usoda(
0g°.8¢- 9/.°'86- YD Jeiweld oioed - 010t ¢y e/t 2102/10/11L usodeq
¥5'88¢- 000 YD Jsiweld oyoed - 01O} LByl 2/t L102/L0/L+ ysodeq
¥5'88¢- 000 YD Jslweld dlded - 0LOI aduelsissy aley 2102/10/LL usoda(
¥5°'88¢2- ¥5'882- YD Jelweld dlIoed - QL0 8y J81e M\ 2102/10/L usodeq

1918 M\

G6'L.2'V.- G6°L22'Y.- Aeyueg |ejo |
G6°L.2'V.- 000 YD Jelweld aioed - 010t gJeuio e/t 2102/0g/L 1 usodeq
G6'L22' V.- 000 YD Jslweld oyloed - 010} L 1aul0 2/1 210zg/og/L L usoda(
§6°L.2'V.- GG9l YD Jsiwsld oyloed - 010} 9due]sISsy aley 2102/0¢e/L 1L usoda(
0S'v62'v.- 9°296' |- YD Jslweld oylded - 01O} o8y lueg 2102/0g/L L usode(
¥0'gee‘es- 19'S YD Jslweld ol1oed - 01Ot 218y ¢/ ,102/62/1 1 usodeq
bL'LEE'CL- 000 YD d8lwsid ouioed - 010} L1802/t ,102/62/1 1 usodeq
WAVAS WA GG9l YD Jelweld diyoed - 010t aduejsissy ajey 210¢c/6e/1 L usode(

aouejeg unowyy yids Owd\ aleq adA )|

L10¢ 19quIBAON

pun4 >n wa_wonwn_ LL/20/2)

1111 S991A18S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



¢ abed

06 LGS0 .- 89'G YD Jelweld dyoed - 010t ¢y e/t ,210e/62e/k 1L usodaq
8G°LG0 LY- 000 YD Jslweld oloed - 010t L1840 ¢/ 210e/62/1 1 usodeg
8G°2G0Ly- GG9lL YO d8lweid duided - 010} aoduelsissy a1y ,10ze/62e/L 1 usodeqg
ELv.0'LY- G8EvY- YO Jelwsid OIoed - 0LOL day J81ep\ L102e/62/1 1 usodeg
82°0€9°9- IE'ELY- YO J8lweid oyloed - 0LO} punjal ANHH 2102/22/V L usoda(
/6'910°9%- 660} YO J8lweid oyloed - 0LO} g8y g/t L10¢e/Le/v usoda(
96°,20'9%- 000 YD Jelweld diloed - 0LOL L 18uy10 2/} 210e/22/L} usodsQ
96°,20°9v- 8¢'8 YD Jelweld oioed - 010t dduelsIssy aley 210¢e/Le/v 1 usode(
¥2'9€0'9p- AN YD J8lweld oyoed - 01O} o8y I8l 210ge/L3e/L L usodag
2L'9gr'sy- 000 YO Jslwsld oyioed - 01O} c¢4Byo ¢/t L10e/1e/v L usoda(
cL'9gv'sy- 000 YO Jsiweid aided - 0LOL L 18ul0 2/}t 2102/1e/v L usoda(
ZL'9gr'sy- 8¢'8 YD Jsiwsld oyoed - 01O} adue]sIssy aley L102/1e/k L usoda(
OV VeV G- €S v.LY- YO Jelweld ouoed - 0L0L o3y J8le M\ L1og/Le/L usoda(
/8'656 - 000 YO d8lweid ouioed - 010} cl8ulo g/i 2102/02/L+ usoda(
/8656 - 000 YD Jelweld dioed - 0LOL F18uylo 2/t 2102/02/L L usodeg
/8656 'P- 8¢'8 YO I8lweid duided - 0O aduelsissy ajey 2102/02/L+ usodaQ
G1'896'1- 2L Lv6 |- YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} o9y I8l 2102/02/L L usodeqg
€¥'020'cy- 0c'le- YD Jslweld oioed - 01Ot Zgeyio g/t L1OC/LH/ VL usoda(
€2°€66'ch- 000 YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t 18410 2/} L102/LL/L) usodeQ
€2°€66°Ch- 8¢'8 YD d8lweid oyloed - OLOF 90UeISISSY al1ey 2102/LL/ L1 usodeq
LG L00‘EY- 80'9GL |- YD Jelweld diloed - 0LOL o9y I8l L102/LH/ VL usodeq
EV'SYe Li- 8Y LL0"L- YO Jelweld oiloed - 010t GO SWbIT ‘Sg Jsre M ‘02" UBD) - | # dINI Yoeag BlIAY 0920 'V S680 o L102/9H/ 1L usodag
G6'ELLOV- 18628’ |- YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} SO sybI ‘Ggr Jere M ‘0L UsD - | # dINI Yoeag BlIAY 0920 1V S680 g L102/9L/ L1 usodeg
80°068'8¢- FEGO1L YO Jeiweid auoed - L0 L c¢leylo e/t L102/9L/L usode(
6L'GL0'6E- L0'gc YO Jeiweld diloed - 010t L 18410 2/} L102/9L/LL usodeg
92',£0'6€- 000 YD Jelweld oiloed - 010t 9JUE]SISsY aley L102/9L/ L) usodag
92',80'6€- €9°290°G- YO Jelweld auloed - 0L0L o9y I8\ L102/9L/LL usodeq
€9'696'CE- 68'¢Se YD Jelweld oiloed - 0LOL ¢y e/t 2102/SL/ L usodaq
25'eee've- 10'¢e YD Jelweid oiIoed - QL0L L 18U10 2/t 2102/SL/L1E usoda(
6S vve've- 8E' v YO d8lweid oyloed - 01O} aduelsIssy a1ey L102/SH/ L1 usode(
16'G8EVE- 0.°182'6- YD J8lweld oyloed - 01O} o9y I8\ L102/SL/LE usoda(
L2v0L'se- ge€'Lc- YO J8lweid oyloed - 01O} Z8yo e/t L10C/rH L L usoda(
26'9.0'Ge- 81°'GS YO J8lweld oyloed - OLO} L 18Ul 2/ L10g/v /L L usoda(
oL'gel‘se- GG9} YO J8lweld oyloed - 01O} adue]sIssy aley L102/vH/ L)L usode(
G9'8v|'Se- 85¢ve’L- YO Jelweld odoed - 010t day Js1ep\ LIOS/YL/LE usoda(
2L0'906°L1- 0c'Sce YO Jsiwsld oiyioed - 01O} L1/0€/0} - 92/6 Woodisay Mied Ayunwwod 291000 L1/6/L L HOY LLOZ/EL/LL usodeg
L2 Lee'8l- 8¥'GEl'e YO d8lwsid ouioed - 01O} L1/0€/0} - 92/6 uonebii| sied uenr ues zz9L00 L1/6/L L HOV LIOZ/EL/ L usode(
G/'99¢'0e- 8082 YO d8lweid ouioed - 0O} L1/0E/0} - 92/6 uonebiu| 1S o4 €8+ 100 LL/6/L 1 HOV 2102/ L usoda(
g€ lvLLe- L0'0- YO d8lweid oyloed - 01O} 9€'0k+ $ “1ono 0" $ pd usied uess L102/EH/ 1L usoda(
aouejeq junowy yids owa aleq adA}
102 19qWIBAON
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/20/2}

10uIS1g S99IAI8S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



G abed

12'8G8'VSL-  12'8S8‘VSI- aviol
Sv'v92 61- S¥'v92'61- lare M [e10 |

Sv'v92'6v- 000 'y J8lweld diidoed - L0} g/yio ¢/I L102/08/1 1 ¥sodaQ

S’ ¥92'67- 000 'y Jelwsld oiioed - L0} L 48Ul ¢/} L102/0¢/L 1 usodaQ

Sv'¥92'67- GG9l YO Jeiwelid duided - 010} 80uelsISsY aley 2102/0E/ 11 usodeQ

00'182'6¥- 0l'6ee'e- "y J8lwsld oiioed - 01O} 08y J81e M\ 2102/0E/ L1 usodeq
aouejeg unowyy uids OWwId\ aleq adA}

L10¢ 13qWIBNON
pung Aq susodag LL/L0/2)

1013S1@ S9921AI8S AHunwwo) yoeag ejiny



| abed

26'68L° L2 00°0S aoueldwo) Alolenbey - G959 291 M# 1des HING "ou| Juswabeue\ soinosay pinl4  59g | 2102/20/11 iellle}
26'68L° 12 00°001 aoueldwo) Aloleinbey - G959 G2e9 L M# AIne HING ‘oul ‘luswoabeuely 80IN0SAY PINI S9EL £102/20/LL  X98yD
26'6£9°12 00°0S soueldwo) Aloleinbey - G959 %291 M# 8ouelidwo) ‘Bay "oul Juswebeuely eainosey pINl4  G9EL  Z102/20/LL o8y
26'685°12 vZ'8vL'e “IAY-Ure g “dey "dinb3 - Z2g9 9965 L M# Senss| yavOS ‘ou| ‘Juswebeuely soinosey pINIY S9EL £102/20/LL  ¥98yD
89188l 18'201 “IAY-JURN ® “dey dinb3 - Zzg9 13191\ INOH JUB|d JelemMalSeA\ 6SE9LVH# ‘oul Juswabeuely 82IN0sey PNl G9EL  Z10Z/20/LL  Y99yD
18'8€2'81 08°208 Iny-Jurely g “dey "dinb3 - gzg9 92EILV# "AU| BOUBUBIUIRI JOJEMBISEAN ‘oul luswabeuely 80N0SAY PINI4 SOl 2102/20/LL  X98uD
L0 LEB LI 0266 s[ediwayy - £059 92€91V# S[edlwayn "ou| ‘Juswebeue|y 2In0say PIN4  S9EL L102/20/LL  X98yD
18°1E8°LL 08'00%'21 IN 8 O JogeT 10BU0) - 5059 28E9L4# "Aul sdQ 100 "ou| ‘Juswebeue|y soInosey pINl4 S9EL Z102/20/LL  28yD
LO'LEV'S 12'GE0° S[ed1wayy - €059 9£92€£82 |1dg ‘ou| ‘oyioed Bewwuslg  z9elL  Z102/20/LL  3o8yD
08'S6E'V 08'S6E't sise] qe - 0vS9 £102/20/1 1 £¥9¢ ‘Au| Bunsa] qe ‘Ou| ‘[eonAleuy i1sBOD BUOBAQY  L9EL  ZL0Z2/20/LL  ¥%98uD

Aejyues

16'766 16'766 sb |e1o |
L6766 89'2eP - 0659 £-90959/96/G #199€ sybI 1S juoi4 399d 2102/0g/LL  98y)
£2'295 2’16 - 0659 0-29€55 12665 # 1008 s1ybr Auojon I%9d £102/20/LL  3o8y)
66°0L 66°0L1 - 0659 €-¥869.260690 # 1008 s1ybI] umo | 3%9d 2102/20/LL  X28y)

sybn

8099181 8099181 ulwpy / [eisuen [e1o]
8099181 00°002 8)sgaM - 0419 auljweans sogy Alyuow wew/hoidaq eubiqg L10g/62/LL  %98uD
80°996°L1 05 v¥ “BIIAY JUre g "dey dib3 - y259 siredal Jendwod siendwo) 28] [B) 2102/82/11 biecllie}
8G'126°LL L6'1E2 abejsod ¥ seiddng souQ - 0¥ +9 siopuow Jendwod uozewy 2102/82/LL  ¥o8yQ
19'989°/1 ¥1°9G1 abeisod B sayddng 200 - 0¥ 19 sioyuow Jaindwod uozewy 2102/82/L1 bieClle)
Y085 L1 8€'678 wey - 6619 /10g W8y Jaquada uonelnossy JIAIg yoeeg BIINY - 68€L  2102/8/LL %98yD
6018991 Leee abejsod g saddng 9040 - Ov 19 Z1/SL/L) Wwawelels soidels  88elL  Zl0g/lg/LL  3o8yD
82'2¥9'91 00°00¥'t D JogeT 10eRu0) - 9059 /1/Sg/1L | 8req wawsalels y00L 8910AU| seleloossy g uuewsbey  9g8elL  Z102/Z2/LL 3o8yD
IR A 00'208't suonduosgng R seng - 0z 19 G/z| p| diysiaquiay uoneloossy suisig [eroeds Jle)  v8EL Z102/Lg/LL N98uD
8L°Sh¥ L G6'68 1 jousel] / suoydsje] - 58G9 1L/GE€€008600 15728 “# 100y lspeyn L102/GL/LE 398yD
£8'6G62'/L 00°00S°‘S IND JogeT 10Bu0) - 9059 €00# ‘AUl Z102 ‘L1 AON - 62 190 seleoossy g uuewsbey  9/eL  ZL0g2/¥L/LL ¥o8YyD
€8°GG/'L AV suy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 LL/LE/OL - 91/01 sty wajsAg swalney saakoldw3 olgng L102/EL/LL  ¥%98yD
65°GEL L 02'591 Aynger1 sH3d - osez LL/LE/OL - 9L/0L nSuy walsAg swalney ssakoidw3 olgng L102/eH/LL  ¥o8yD
6£°0.5 L 86’1 suy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 ZL/GL/OL - L/OL suy walsAg Juswainey saskojdws ogng L102/eH/LL  Yo8yD
L¥'GOG‘ | 28'GLL Aunger1 sH3ad - osee ZL/SL/OL - L/O) nsuy walsAs uswaiey seakoidwg olgng 2102/€L/LL  ¥o8yD
65°68¢°} 000 [ebe7 - geLg JuswalelS /102/LE/0L :AIOA zyes g Aesdius  e2e1 Z10Z/EL/LL 308YD
65°68¢" | 00°022 Bununoooy - zoL9 L1/2/11 8891 "Auj Buiyoes | g Buidesiooq aibug BININ  SZEL ZL0Z/EL/LL  o8uD
65691 L 0008 [ebe - ge19 Areigry me zies g Aesdius  vZeL ZL02/EL/LL o8y
65°680°| 09'G0L ebe - ge19 10B1HUOD INHA zies B Aesdius  vZ€L ZL0Z/EL/LL Mo8yD
66°£86 00°GEL ebeq - se19 peig yum aoualsjuo) suoydaie | zieg R Aesdiys gL ZL02/EL/LL ¥o8yD
66°878 00°09 [ebe - Gelg peig pue ely WOy |[Bws mainey z)les @ Aesdiys  vzeL ZLOZ/EL/LL o8uD
66'88. 00°'SY [efe - Ge19 IleWS BIA 8}8d pUE peig yum epuaby mainay zieg g Aesdiys  p/EL Z10g/EL/LL X28yD
66'CY. 00°0% “BlIAY ‘WIRN B "dey "dib3 - ygg9 suredal JeIndwiod siendwo) 28] [BY 2102/0L/LL 328yD
66'€0. v2'61L abeysod g seddng soyQ - 0¥ 19 siexoed pieoq 90IAIBS [B1S0d 'S'N £102/60/LL  ¥98uD
S2'v89 00611 “BlIAY e g "dey "dib3 - ygg9 siredal Jjeindwod sieindwo) 28 [e) 2102/20/L1 biellie}
62’595 66V abeisod g seddng 200 - 0¥ 19 wooagopy 2102/90/LL  328y)
92°'0SS 00°022 Bununoooy - z2o1L9 £1/92/01 S891 "Auj Buiyoes | g Buidesspioog aibug BININ -~ ¥9EL  2102/€0/LL 984D
9z'0g¢ 85'252 "84 pleD 1pal) Jueyoss|y - 00LS 9sIQ LO 1IN predyueg 2102/20/LL  ¥98uD
892/ 892/ A JSIBM 2 - 81/2102 - M - 0828 s}exoed pleog solydeiboidey dySy €981 Z102/20/LL  %98uD

ulwpy / [esauan

aouejeg unowyy Juno2oy owap aweN wnN ajeq adA]
2102 1aquianoN

SIUN022Yy/M pun4 Aq s)23yH L1/20/21

11ISIa S991AI9S AHUNWWo yoeag ejIny



2 abed

86'z8e'ezL

86'z8e‘2eL

Iv1i0ol
¥76'866'CL ¥6'866'c. 181 A [B10 |
¥6'866'2. er vl sbulig Jemes g Js1e ) - 082} susodeQ 00 98'82 $ rav INIWLSNrav 30NVIVE  rdv  ZL02/0S/LL  Xo8yD
1S ¥86°2.L 62 v sennN - 0659 G-9GBE1L208Y # 1008 YuB | Jajep 389d 2102/ze/LL Xo8uD
22 \v8'eL LLYS1 S99 B sluled - GG59 29 Z¥28 2000 Pl @910N Bumiwiad swybiy Jarep pieog lalep 91IS  €8EL  LL0Z/IE/LL  3O8yD
S0'/89'2. 692122 z0do7 - 2089  “TBUM N B O L1-9102 Ad Juswisnipy Jerepn a1e1s SHOM dlland Anod O1S  28€k LL0Z/L2g/LL  3o8yD
9e'v/¥'0L 08'7S6'L SWed aledg [eoll) - 0LG9  OSBHIN 0012 [9POIN dniiswey Ul 4/g S181e|N Mol | ou| 'suoinjog ABisu3 MOTdI 6ZEF  Z102/12/LL %08YD
95'615'89 00v2. “BIIAY Ul R dey 'dibg - ¥2G9 NS 1S| gE| R 19941S 18Il v Juswaoe|day Jolopy Buiquinid si0100q uteiq /€L 2102/1g/LL  Xo8uD
9566229 00'%92'01 “uel J9leM 8L/LLOZ L-M - 1228 siiedey L# ue] Jalep "ONI ‘seoinIag [eoluyos | obejueApy 696k Z10g/EL/LL  99yD
9G'1€G'/S 1616605 zedoT - 2089 Butleaym N 8 O 81-2102 Ad Jolep) oielS SYIOM Olland Aunod O1S  89eL  ZLOZ/EL/LL  3o8uD
666,69 66'GE2' L SuUed a1eds [eou) - 0159 S1¥2900 ‘AUl "4'D 00} Id/dL ead , | ‘Ou| ‘seleg ouleN-enby 2981 ZL02/EL/LL  98yD
00'¥¥2'G 00°'88¢ aoue|dwo) Aojeinbay - G959 656G L M# 1e1e M Buldwes pee g sjaddon 'oul ‘luswebeuepy soinosey PNl G9EL Z102/20/LL  X98uD
00'95€'S 00'95€'S IN ® O J0QET 10BHUOY - 5059 28E9Ld# "Aul sdO 100 ‘oul yuswabeuely 80IN0SeY pINI4  S9EL Z1L02/20/LL  Xo8yD

191 M\
S0'eZ1'0e so'ezl'oe Arenues ejo
S0°€zL'0e eryl sBullig semes g sereM - 0821 susoda@ 00 98'8¢2 $ rav INJNLSNrAY IONVIVE  ravy  Z102/0g/LL  98y)D
29'80108 68611 lausau] / suoydsia] - 6859 28 $ ‘UBAID 10U UPaID G Y06 91L¥6-G6S SO8 # 1008 181V L10g/62/LL 398y
£2°689'62 29911 lousalu| / suoydaje] - G859 0819 619/-G65 S08 # 1008 1381V /10e/62/LL  98yD
192562 £G°6G6 s[ealwayy - €059 80282 Idg ou| ‘oyloed Beuuslg 288l Z10g/Zg/LL 08YD
80'619'82 GZ'1e2' L Bulpuen spios - 0859 21/2/v1 Buliney sise pljos 688G “Au| oul 'speads  18el  Z102/1E/kk  Mo8YD
€8°/8¢€'/¢2 11226 s[ealwsay) - €059 202v¥82 Idg oul ‘oued Bejuuslg  08el  Z10g/1E/LE Mo8YD
90°'59v'92 8.°2€8 s|eaiwsy) - €059 902+¥82 Idg ‘ou| ‘oyoed Bejuueig  08ElL  Z10g/L2/LE }08UD
82'2£9'G2 00°'65¢ S99 g slWiad - GGG9 NS 8US 8lelS 1B ZeH GLEOL LO# ‘ANI Bunuwiag WesH oo O1S 88k  Z102/L2/LL  Xo8yD
8z'€/2'se Y6 V6L | SelIIN - 06S9 B PIE 0-9EZYE008EY # 100E JUB|d JOIB AN BISEAN 339d 2102/02/LL 98y
ve'8Lv'c2 ST AR N - 0659 2-8ECCEYBEEY #100B UONEIS YI 3%5d 2102/02/L1L  x99yD
90'LEV'Ee 18°08 Jsutalu| / suoydsia] - 5859 18UI81U| G880 X # 100B 181V LL02/LL/LL o8yD
G2'0G8'e2 S1'eL (504) eseain 3 |10 184 - G259 £102Y1L AON +98YY "AU| dnoio eoBllBEM  ZZEL ZLOZ/EL/LE M08UD
05°'9/2'c2 SZv92' L Bulpue spios - 0859 L1/ve/oL Bulney eisen ploS 108G ‘AUl ou ‘'speads  LEL ZL0Z/SL/LE Mo8y)D
Gz'2l0'ze 6701 seljddng BupesedQ - 0559 WOl 10} dd € JoAMNN HoeH q00geNIg VSN 0LEL  ZLOZ/SH/EL  X98yD
9/'/06'l2 Y8 LLL samIIiN - 0659 Jaisdwn@ pA 2 eoinueg Arejues Aunog yinog  99eL Z10Z/EL/LL 308uD
aouejeg unowy 1UNo29Yy owapy awepN wnN ajeq adA)
2102 19qWIBAON
SIUN022y/M pund Aq s)23y)H L1/20/21L

1ISIg S991AI8S Ajlunwwo) yoeag BlIAY



s www.frm-ops.com

Phone #

* Arroyo Grande, CA 93420
CA Lic #937346

805.597.7100 Fax #

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

11/30/17

10/31/17

10/31/17

06/20/17
11/21/17

11/09/17

11/07/17

11/21/17

11/09/17

CURRENT

24,304.15

Transaction

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
INV #F16266. Orig. Amount $18,307.26.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
INV #A16460. Orig. Amount $127.67.

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
INV #A16463. Orig. Amount $2,219.00.

W15571 2nd Street 1" Service Connection B-
PMT #4433.
CHK #12881.

W16050 LS Power Fail-
INV #W16050. Orig. Amount $1,421.86.

W16155 High Tank Level Alarm-
INV #W16155. Orig. Amount $426.18.

W16336 1st LS Pump Diagnosis-
INV #W16336. Orig. Amount $863.70.

W16399 Power Outage-
INV #W16399. Orig. Amount $629.18.

W16496 Manhol Coatings Inspection-
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST
DUE DUE

FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

i 2385 Precision Drive

805.597.7171

61-90 DAYS PAST

DUE

Statement

Date

11/30/17

California Certified Small Business #1120142

Amount Due Amount Enc.
$24,304.15
Amount Balance
18,307.26 18,307.26
127.67 18,434.93
2,219.00 20,653.93
-613.31 20,040.62
613.31 20,653.93
1,421.86 22,075.79
426.18 22,501.97
863.70 23,365.67
629.18 23,994.85
OVER 90 DAYS Athour: Duc
PAST DUE
$24,304.15

Page 1



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage\@
DATE: December 12th, 2017

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) is scheduled to meet on Wednesday, December 13,
2017, at the Arroyo Grande City Hall. The Agenda for the TAC meeting was not available at the time
this report was prepared. As of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 492 feet, 52% capacity and
has approximately 25,934 acre feet of water in storage (about 600 acre feet less than a month ago).

California Special District Association (CSDA)

The local CSDA Chapter has scheduled the annual meeting for Friday, January 26, 2018 at the Avila
Beach Community Center. Staff is assisting with menu selections and lining up speakers. Please save
the date if you plan on attending and we will circulate the meeting agenda once it is finalized.

Chevron Ground Water Pilot Plant Discharge to WWTP

Staff has continued to work with Chevron and their consultants on the possibilities of Chevron
discharging treated ground water from their remediation project to the District’s wastewater treatment
plant. Chevron is currently trucking the water off-site for disposal. However, after conducting
additional sampling and analysis we have determined that with a minor pH adjustment the water may be
acceptable for discharge to the WWTP (either to the “front end” of the plant or directly to the outfall
discharge box). Chevron installed a pilot treatment system at their location and provided the District
with 1000 gallons to feed in to the WWTP as a one-time pilot discharge. Staff will monitor the
treatment processes and effluent data to determine if there are any apparent negative impacts to the plant
treatment processes. Staff’s preferred method for accepting and discharging this type of brine waste is
to discharge the material to the “back-end” of the treatment plant.

The District’s recently revised discharge permit became effective December 1, 2017. In accordance with
staff’s request, the revised permit includes a provision that the District may accept and discharge brine
waste directly to the outfall discharge box after conducting a Brine Study and obtaining approval from
the Regional Water Quality Control Board. Staff intends to initiate the Brine Study this month. Staff
will continue to work with Chevron and their consultants on the feasibility of accepting their treated
ground water effluent at the WWTP.



.
R g et
LA o=
L l.“.... =
Spe " g S
P .

L LI T
. = . . i
LR ="
e SR L -
l1 - =
e N

PRI R
T R
O T T
s Tk "F s
ey o SR S
[ [
S ..-1.”..“. L
B e
LE_0 e D) =
=k . -
ey, AT L
SRR
LR R

e T
LT TR TR

D = .. == TG

RTINS

=0 TR FLL

. o ............l

|..|-.| = .....m....lul..
EE B S

S e R
SR I
= s = e
at s, AT =
l- lll ll . - ll ll - .
= e :..”.H... e
W P
LT R
R
A
LTI |n|.h...... e s

. o SRR
s " . P
- - - llll -
B L - il
R
e e
. B = .. ad
= - -
. - e B
-= . PR R
S LI - ...
LI e T T L

T ul.p“..""................mﬂ .L




OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE o« MECHANICAL

December 5, 2017

Avila Beach Community Services District
191 San Miguel Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 2017 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular
basis. The Chlorine Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can
have a negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Staff adjusted the sample schedule slightly in November to allow weekly samples to be turned in and set up by the lab
the day before the Thanksgiving holiday.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM Staff monitoring the water quality in the tank
and flushing as needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional
chlorine as needed.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L
with a Daily Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) in
Central Integrated Water Quality Service (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified
by ABCSD Staff.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

o -
|~/ f'
/ /

{

\

Krista Ackermann Young
Operations Manager

Page 1 of 2



ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2015-2017)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2015-2017)

Monthly Water Purchased From Lopez (2015-2017)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2015-2017)

Page 2 of 2



California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING
ORDER R3-2009-0055

Quality Control Board,
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment e
e Facllity Month: NOVEMBER 2017
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Monthly
N [ I I el e S i I - = Py
(gpm) | (@PM) | coliform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.037299 76 26 <0.02 11/2/17 14 10 300 308
2 |0.035956 79 25 <2 <2 <0.02 11/5117 18 17 469 552
3 ]0.043143 82 30 <0.02 11/9/117 18 12 361 298 1.8 DNQ
4 ]0.053203 80 37 <0.02 1112117 26 21 328 274
5 ]0.055588 104 38 <0.02 11/16/17 20 12 328 276
6 ]0.041051 89 28 <0.02 11/19/17 21 12 452 320
7 ]0.037431 90 26 5 <2 <0.02 11/22/17 24 16 399 380
8 ]0.033715 75 24 <0.02 11/26/17 33 23 422 344
9 10.036986 73 26 <2 <2 <0.02 11/30/17 19 1 311 216
10 ]0.049144 86 34 <0.02 Min 14 10 300 216 1.8 DNQ
11 |0.060485 99 42 <0.02 Mean 21 15 374 330 1.8 DNQ
12 ]0.053499 94 37 <0.02 Max 33 23 469 552 1.8 DNQ
13 |0.043661 84 30 <0.02 BOD Removal: 94.3% TSS Removal: 95.5%
14 [0.034392 88 24 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
15 10.033838 80 24 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
16 [0.033632| 79 23 <2 <2 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
17 ]0.039705 74 28 <0.02 1112117 <0.1 17.8 6.8 70
18 ]0.050957 94 36 <0.02 1119117 <0.1 13.5 6.9 70
19 ]0.056351 95 39 <0.02 11/16/17 <0.1 16.6 6.6 69
20 |0.048260 86 33 <0.02 11/22/17 <0.1 29.6 6.7 69
21 ]0.050803 83 35 <2 <2 <0.02 11/30/17 <0.1 15.6 6.5 65
22 10.049961 99 34 <2 <2 <0.02 Min <0.1 13.5 6.5 65
23 |0.053754 95 36 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 18.6 6.7 69
24 10.062943 110 44 <0.02 Max <0.1 29.6 6.9 70
25 |0.067818| 109 47 <0.02 Effluent Limits
26 ]0.049392 86 34 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg | Weekly Avg | Daily Max
27 10.037083 68 25 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
28 ]0.031789 65 22 <2 <2 <0.02 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
29 10.031979 62 22 <0.02 Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
30 0.032424 61 23 <2 <2 <0.02 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
31 7 Sample Median: 23
Min [0.031789] 61 22 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1'(‘]": :’L More than once in 30 days: 240
Mean|0.044875 85 31 2 <2 <0.02 Daily Maximum: 2,400
Max |0.067818| 110 47 5 <2 <0.02 Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 12
Total {1.346242] Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Sludge Removal BOD/TSS Removal % 275% R 0
Date Gallons (Est.)
M7n7 4,500 | certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and that the sampling procedure and
11/21/17 4,500 analysis used are as specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




/l0cm 9l0Zm GLOZm
| n |

(2102 -5102)
MOT4 LNINT443 dLMM ATIVA IOVHIAY AdSOTY

000°0}

00002

000°0€

000°0¥

000°0S

00009

000°02

00008

AVQd ¥3d SNOT1VO




03a

NON

100

HLNON

d3S onvy anr NP AVIN ddv HYIN 934 Nvr

| Ll0zm 9i0zm siozm |

(2102 - 5102)
MOT1d LNINT443 d1LMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoHgy

000005

000°000°}

000'00S‘L

000°000°C

000°00S°C

HLNOW d3d SNOT1VO




03da

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NAP AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVl

| ozm oi0zm siozm |
(£10Z - 5102)
MO74 V1Ol ATHLNOW SINT NVS 1d0d

000°0S

000°00L

000'0S}

000°002

000°0S¢

000°'00€

000°'0S€

SNOT1VO




03a

AON

100

d3S ony anr NP AV ddv dYIN 934 NP

| ubBisoQ diMM=—— /|0Zmmm 9j0zmmm  G|OZ mmm _

(2102 - S102)
aod 1LN3INT4NI 39VYHIAVY ATHLNOW asoHgy

001

00¢

00€

00¥

009

009

004

/6w




03a

NON

100

d3s onvy anr NP AVIN ddv YN

834

Nvr

nwi obesony AeQ 0g=——  /L0Zmmm  9|0Zmmm  G|0Z mmm

(2102 - S102)
aod LN3IN1443 I39VYIAV ATHLNOW asoHgv

oy

14




HLNON

03da NON 100 d3Ss ony anr NAr AVIN ddv dVIN g34 NVl

| 210z ol0zm giozm |

(2L0Z - S102)
Z3dO1 NO¥4 @ISVHOUNd UTLVM ATHLNOW asoav

o

000°00S

000°000°L

000°00S'L

000'000°2

000°00S°C

000°000°¢

000°005°€

SNOT1VO



HLNONW

anr NP

AVIN ddv dvN 934 NVF

£10z® 9L0zm GLOZm |

03a >Oz 100 amw onv
(21L0Z - 5102)

d710S d31vM ATHLNOW asogav

o

000°00S

000°000°}

000°00S°}

000°000°C

000°00S‘C

000'000°¢

000°005°€

SNOT1VO



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors :
J
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@

DATE: December 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Status Report Regarding Installation of First Street Back-up Generator

Recommendation:
Receive report and provide direction to staff.

Discussion:

Several months ago the Board approved the purchase of a back-up generator and
associated switchgear for the First Street sewage pump station. The vendor recently
notified staff that the generator has been delivered to their warehouse in Paso Robles. In
anticipation of the generator arriving, staff coordinated the proposed location and
orientation in relationship to the existing Pump House with the San Luis Harbor District
Facilities Manager (Mr. Loch Dreizler). After a couple phone calls and emails, staff met
with Mr. Dreizler and the FRM Operations and Maintenance staff to work out a preferred
location. Mr. Dreizler requested that staff prepare a letter that he could take to the Harbor
District Property Committee that describes the preferred location and rational. That letter
is provided as an attachment to this staff report.

The Property Committee will be meeting on December 7, to consider the District’s
proposed location and any concerns or considerations. Staff will attend the Property
Committee meeting and provide an oral update at the Board meeting.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424
Office and Meeting Room - 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
N Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
ESTABLISHED E-Mail Avilacsd@gmail.com

FEB. 1997

November 29, 2017

Mr. Loch Dreizler

Facilities Manager

Port San Luis Harbor District
P.O. Box 249

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Subject: Installation of Back-Up Generator at First Street Sewage Pump Station

Hello Loch,

As a follow-up to our recent meeting and emails, the purpose of this letter is to request the Harbor District’s
approval for the Avila Beach Community Services District (CSD) to install a back-up generator adjacent to the
existing First Street Sewage Lift Station Pump House. The Regional Water Quality Control Board encouraged
the CSD to install a back-up generator at this location in order to minimize chances of having a sewer
spill/overflow. Asyou know, we have frequent power outages in Avila during stormy weather and the back-up
generator will turn on automatically when the power goes out.

Community Services District engineering, operations and maintenance staff and consultants reviewed the
available options for installing the generator and determined that the preferred location is on the north side of
the pump house (side facing the parking lot) as shown on the attached drawing. The preferred location was
chosen based on the following factors: Installation is straight forward, aesthetically it blends in with the
existing pump house and most importantly this location does not block maintenance personnel ready access to
the wet well and valve pit. Although the generator will only be run during power outages, (and for short times
during scheduled maintenance) the CSD chose to purchase and install the generator in a Level 2 Acoustic
Enclosure. The sound level at 7 meters away from the unit will be approximately 67 — 70 dB(a). The footprint
for the generator is approximately 8 feet long and 3 feet wide.

CSD staff understands that the preferred location is currently marked for motorcycle parking. It is our
observation that this area is rarely used for motorcycle parking during the busy summer season. During the
winter season part of the area is used for storing sandbags. However, if the Harbor District believes that use of
this space will impact parking revenue, the CSD will Board consider replacing any lost revenue.

The CSD appreciates the Harbor District’s consideration of our request and looks forward to working with
you and your staff on this important environmental protection project.

Best egards [Z
Z/z /

rad Hagemann
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager AL

DATE: December 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Status Report Regarding Relocation of Administrative Offices

Recommendation:
Receive report and provide direction to staff.

Discussion:

Staff is scheduled to move the Administrative office from our existing location to the
District owned building at 100 San Luis Street at the end of the calendar year. The
District’s lessee has been searching for a new location in San Luis Obispo, but the
process has taken a bit longer than they anticipated. Staff met with the lessee on
December 1, 2017, to discuss the transition and schedule. They requested an additional
30 days on their lease in order to complete needed tenant improvements at their new
location. This request is agreeable to staff as we are currently on a month to month lease
at our current location with the Avila Beach Civic Association. Staff understands that the
Civic Association is continuing to negotiate with the US Postal Service for taking over
additional space at the Association office, but they have completed an agreement. The
Civic Association indicated they have no objection to the District staying on through
January 30, 2018.

The purpose of this staff report is to provide the Board with the status of the relocation
and receive any direction from the Board.



= _ s Fafe t
S . . ..l_':_ _ .|. sal Sf i = T -.I-..I.' ‘F

;.I::E_.: .._.r '.__-__ N L = -_.':-:_. :.l_._l -|:__._':'.|."| I.'-q is __'|;l_h-.5 :ll_;;l g kT -'-:l-_ "|_:|_ -:.F.-'! .
i mg e S B S e

- .E'I:-'- -I_'-. - ‘-.II... .I.E- I-.-.'-. i i . :I 'S B .-! B e - _:
T 0 "Tl,ﬁ '*}-.:-*_,x-f{. i - :'HI;-'-"%.";? :' '*::-"1.',:(:“-:-"- 1?*": ;::-?
e T e e R P ]
EEha G q‘?'ir ';%ﬂf‘-?#- f"? Gi b, 2 Sl aE i e



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors .

i
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managex/ /"
DATE: December 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member
and/or Volunteer Coverage; Resolution No. 2017-12

Recommendations:

Adopt Resolution No. 2017-12 as recommended by our insurance carrier, Special
District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA).

Discussion:

On November 30, 2017, SDRMA sent a letter to District recommending that the
SDRMA Workers’ Compensation members adopt a resolution in order to start or
continue covering their Governing Body members and/or volunteers. SDRMA
coverage counsel created a draft resolution for Special District’s use. The SDRMA
letter and sample resolution is attached to this Staff Report. Staff used SDRMA’s
suggested draft resolution to prepare draft Resolution No. 2017-12.

Staff recommends the Board adopt attached Resolution No. 2017-12.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Resolution No. 2017-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS
SHALL BE BEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE
PURPOSE OF PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR
SAID CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERICES

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and
Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service
for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of the
agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided by State law to
the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the descriptions:

o All members of the Governing Body of the Avila Beach Community Services District as presently or
hereafter constituted

o All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

o Individual on Work-study programs

o Interns

o Other Volunteers

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the Avila Beach Community Services District for the purpose of
Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such services.
However, said Governing Body Members and other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of
the Avila Beach Community Services District for any purpose other than for such Workers’ Compensation
coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty or responsibility of such Governing Body Member or
other designated individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or rights given to paid employees of
the Avila Beach Community Services District.

ON MOTION of Director , seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote to
wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 12th day of December, 2017.

ATTEST:

Peter Kelley, President SECRETARY TO BOARD



1112 1 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
T7916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 « F 916.231.4111

e

Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. + www.sdrma.or

AL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

November 30, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member and/or Volunteer Coverage

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

Recently our excess carrier has made us aware that SDRMA Workers’ Compensation (WC) members need to
pass a new Resolution if they would like to continue (or start) covering their Governing Body members and/or

volunteers.

Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service for a public
agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a Resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee for
workers' compensation purposes. Thus, if such a resolution is adopted, and the volunteer is injured while
performing duties for the agency, the volunteer is entitled to receive workers’ compensation benefits and their
exclusive remedy for recovery against the agency is through the Workers’ Compensation system.

Such Governing Body members and/or volunteers may be covered for workers' compensation benefits only if a
Resolution to that effect is adopted by the Governing Body pursuant to Labor Code § 3363.5 and a copy of the

Resolution is filed with SDRMA.

A new Resolution (see attached) has been created by our coverage counsel. The Resolution permits your
Governing Body to designate the various categories of persons who the agency desires to “deem” to be
employees for purposes of workers’ compensation. It declares, on a blanket basis, that the designated
categories of volunteers are deemed employees and those categories consist of Governing Body Members,
persons performing voluntary service, persons on work study, interns, and other volunteers. In addition, those
so designated persons also need to be listed under our Workers' Compensation Program (which includes
paying an annual contribution amount) to enable coverage.

When using the sample Resolution provided, please do not make any changes other than the areas highlighted
in yellow. To ensure accurate and timely implementation of your Resolution, please return your Governing
Body approved Workers’ Compensation Resolution as soon as possible by fax or email. A Microsoft Word
version of the sample Resolution can be downloaded at http.//www.sdrma.org/program-coverages/workers-
compensation-program. If your agency has any questions please contact Ellen Doughty, Chief Member
Services Officer, at 800.537.7790 or edoughty@sdrma.org.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Gregory ¥ :ra?,_A%M

Chief Executive Officer

Enclosures: Sample Resolution for Covering Governing Body and/or Volunteers

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Alliance partner. 1112 I Street, Suite 200 11121 Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889



RESOLUTION No. xxxxxxxxx

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE AGENCY NAME,

DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS SHALL
BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR SAID CERTAIN

INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Agency Name utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and Volunteers: and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary
service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall,
upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of
the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers' Compensation coverage as provided by State
law to the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the

descriptions:

O All Members of the Governing Body of the [Agency Name] as presently or hereafter constituted
and/or

All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

Individuals on Work-study programs

Interns

Other Volunteers

Ooooo o

[designate]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the Agency Name for the purpose of Workers' Compensation coverage as
provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such service. However, said Governing Body Members and
other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the Agency Name for any purpose other than for
such Workers' Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty, or responsibility of such
Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or
rights given to paid employees of the Agency Name.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this DATE by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Name, Chairperson
Agency Name

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



1112 I Street, Suite 300

2\
Sacramento, California 95814-2865
SD T916.231.4141 or 800.537.7790 *F 916.231.4111

SPECIAL DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. » www.sdrma.org

November 30, 2017

Mr. Brad Hagemann

General Manager/District Engineer

Avila Beach Community Services District
Post Office Box 309

Avila Beach, California 93424-0309

Re: Workers’ Compensation Resolution for Governing Body Member and/or Volunteer Coverage

Dear Mr. Hagemann,

Recently our excess carrier has made us aware that SDRMA Workers’ Compensation (WC) members need to
pass a new Resolution if they would like to continue (or start) covering their Governing Body members and/or
volunteers.

Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary service for a public
agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall, upon
adoption of a Resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee for
workers' compensation purposes. Thus, if such a resolution is adopted, and the volunteer is injured while
performing duties for the agency, the volunteer is entitled to receive workers’ compensation benefits and their
exclusive remedy for recovery against the agency is through the Workers’ Compensation system.

Such Governing Body members and/or volunteers may be covered for workers' compensation benefits only if a
Resolution to that effect is adopted by the Governing Body pursuant to Labor Code § 3363.5 and a copy of the
Resolution is filed with SDRMA.

A new Resolution (see attached) has been created by our coverage counsel. The Resolution permits your
Governing Body to designate the various categories of persons who the agency desires to “deem” to be
employees for purposes of workers’ compensation. It declares, on a blanket basis, that the designated
categories of volunteers are deemed employees and those categories consist of Governing Body Members,
persons performing voluntary service, persons on work study, interns, and other volunteers. In addition, those
so designated persons also need to be listed under our Workers’ Compensation Program (which includes
paying an annual contribution amount) to enable coverage.

When using the sample Resolution provided, please do not make any changes other than the areas highlighted
in yellow. To ensure accurate and timely implementation of your Resolution, please return your Governing
Body approved Workers’ Compensation Resolution as soon as possible by fax or email. A Microsoft Word
version of the sample Resolution can be downloaded at http://www.sdrma.org/program-coverages/workers-
compensation-program. If your agency has any questions please contact Ellen Doughty, Chief Member
Services Officer, at 800.537.7790 or edoughty@sdrma.org.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

Gregor ..I—'I:»Z_A%M

Chief Executive Officer

Enclosures: Sample Resolution for Covering Governing Body and/or Volunteers

T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889 T 877.924.CSDA (2732) * F 916.442.7889

SDRMA 2016
A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation 5
Alliance partner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 I Street, Suite 200 ~<
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814-2865 ;
-
w




RESOLUTION No. xxxxxxxXxX

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF
THE AGENCY NAME,

DECLARING THAT GOVERNING BODY MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS SHALL
BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE FOR SAID CERTAIN

INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Agency Name utilizes the services of Governing Body Members and Volunteers; and

WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary
service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, shall,
upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an employee of
the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Body wishes to extend Workers' Compensation coverage as provided by State
law to the following designated categories of persons as indicated by a checkmark in the box to the left of the
descriptions:

O All Members of the Governing Body of the [Agency Name] as presently or hereafter constituted
and/or

All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or
reimbursement for incidental expenses

Individuals on Work-study programs

Interns

Other Volunteers

oooo o

[designate]

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that such persons coming within the categories specified above,
including the duly elected or appointed replacements of any Governing Body Member and other designated
individuals be deemed to be employees of the Agency Name for the purpose of Workers’ Compensation coverage as
provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such service. However, said Governing Body Members and
other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the Agency Name for any purpose other than for
such Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant nor enlarge upon any other right, duty, or responsibility of such
Governing Body Members or other designated individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or
rights given to paid employees of the Agency Name.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this DATE by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

Name, Chairperson
Agency Name

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



